(1) ginutes of a Meeting held Dec. 1st, 1868 in the Mechanics' Institute, Toronto to organize the first Astronomical Society in Canada. also (2) Minutes through 1869. (3) Sketches J. Elvino's life dictated by himself (4.) List of Recreative Scien association, 1872

Magnete obvivatory Quil, 1889 Clare Ers -Levelary h for find astronomical Society Vir I hive to uch wow holge gave coractor modey me to a meeting to be held of the muchanics butchet for the organisies of an Contron mucal doculy. After thrulling over the meetter I have Come to the conclusion that custered of forming a se parate Society A would be letter that those gentlemen whose tastes lead this to aitronomical prosents Should beeme member of the laudhan

militate, at where meetings and an The payer where journal the

communication of any new ashimmed

furt would be oure to meet with a

contral welcome.

If their askonsmical deservories should prove to be sufficiently numeras

& important A might become

expedient hereafter to form an

astronomical Section of the Coundran

Institute, as there abready is a midial

Section, or indeed it might be mapary

to colublishe scharacte Society but my fear is that if a society with such a tille were to be started now

A would had to desappoint mut.

Believe min

your buly 4. J. Hughter

Jorendo astronomical Clerk Mango ann heill, Andrew Elinis. 25 Samil R. Winder. 25 Jamis Aug his Mamiel Claro Jol Vidgney 25. Che applica ! 25-& Bunt-25

Minutes Of a meeting held Dec 1th 1868 in the machanies' Institute, to take into consideration the propriety of forming a society for the proscention of astronomical science. Present: Messers Mungo Turnball andrew Cloins, Daniel K Winder; James L. Hughes, Samuel Clare, Robert Ridgway Charles Potter, y. Brunt. On motion, Mr Ridgway was appointed Chairman of the meeting, and Mr. Clare Secretary. Moved by Mr. Elvins, seconded by Mr. Jurnbull, That a society be formed under the name of "The Toronto astronomical Club" having for its object the aiding of each in the pursuit of astronomical knowledge; - in order to which it is proposed :-I. To meet monthly at such time and place as may be agreed upon IT. To spind the evening somewhat as follows :-(a) Reading extracts, from papers or publicahons, of any thing new or otherwise m. teresting, bearing on the subject of liv honomy. (B) Reading original papers connected with any Martment of astronomy. 101 Ceaning anything new in actionomical

(d) Observing celestial objects if circum-stances should favor our doing so. (e) Conservation be Unanimously adopted. Moved by Mr. Fumball and second ed by Mr. Potter, That M. Daniel K. Winder be President for the endning year, · Carried Moved by M. Elvins, and seconded by Mr. Hughes, That M. Damuel Clare be Secretary- Friasurer for the ending year. Carried. Moved by Mittinder and seconded by Mit Bughes That Messro Ridgway, Elins Clari & Sumbell be a committee to drafta set of Bye-Laws for the government of the Club . The Club Moved by Mos Potter, seconded by In Hughes, That this meetings be held on the first Jusday evening of every month. . Moved by WWWinder seconded by W. Brint That the next meeting be held at the house of Mr. Elvins, on the first Juesday in January 1869, at 7 o'clock p.m.

Paper to be read at next meeting by W. Jumbull, infilled " a brief notice of the past & present state of Optical Science, viewed chiefly in its bearing on Celestial discovery. Mr. Winder gave notice of a paper to be rised by him at a subsequent meeting on the Spectroscope - its construction of application to Celestial Chemistry

at millions Regualar Miching Jan 5 " 1869, Present: - Me Winder, President, in the chair, Mesers Elvins, Jurnbull, Ridgway belare On motion the minutes of previous making were adopted. The Committee appointed to draft a code of Byc- Laws brought in the following report which on motion of M. Winder seconded by Wilsaunt / per Mr. Elvins) was adopted Type Laur of The Foronto actionomical Clat. I Admission to membership shall be by ballot. The person proposed for admission at one reqular meeting may be appointed at the next neg-ular meeting. Two black balls shall be required for the rejection of any one regularly proposed . Entrance fee shall be determined by the Club. I That regular meetings shall be held on the First Inesday in each month commencing at 8 p. m' and closing when practicable by 9-30 pr. m. adjourned or special meet. ings, however, may be appointed as often as may he dremed necessary by the Club requisite for the transaction of extra or. pressing business.

III The order of business shall be :-1st Reading the minutes of last meeting. 2nd Reading Communications, letters be 3rd Proposal and election of persons proposed 4th Reading extracts from publications, . connected directly or collaterally with astronomical research and science 5th Reading original papers, accompanied by such illustration, oral or manual as may be deemed requisite 6th Examining instruments, suggesting experiments, viewing objects be. 7 Incidental business, IV In formal debate speakers will be restricked to five minutes T Members addressing the meeting will be expected, as a matter of courtesy, to stand while so engaged. VI If anything should arise not provided for by the previous by-laws it shall be decided by the club. Mr. Turnbull read his paper entitled " a bright notice of the past and present state of optical science; viewed chiefly in its bearing on Astronomical telescopes and celectial discovery?

an interesting conversation on the subject of the paper followed moved by Mr. Elvins, seconded by Mr. Ridgway " That the thanks of the meeting be given to Mr. Sumbull for his instructive paper and that he be requested to allow the original manuscript to become the property of the club, as being the first paper read before the society. Carried. W. Sumbull kindly consented, W. Ridgway offering to write out a copy for him. Mr. Turnbull announced that by mixt meeting he hoped to have his Reflecting Selescope completed. no Elvino produced a drawing of the appearance of Mars. as observed by him Dec 29th 1868 agreed that the next monthly meeting be held at the house of Mr. Winder. Paper to be read at next meeting by Winder on the Spectroscope -its construction, and application to celestral chemistry" On motion of Mr. Ridgway, seconded by Mr. Turnball the onceting adjourned until the 2nd Feb 1869 -

Augular Meeting Feb 2nd 1869. at the residence of Mr Winder. Present: - MW Winder President, Mesers Jumbull, Elvins, Ridgway, Potter, Brunt bolare Visitors .- IN Brodie, Mr. Winder Mr. Clare Mias Winder, Mesors Kennedy, Brodie, Scott & Long. The minutes of previous meeting were read and, on motion, adopted. W. Elvins proposed WW. Long as a member of the Toronto astronomical Club - Referee, Mr. Geo. Brunt Mr. Elvins called the attention of the members to the subjects which had been occupying the attention of astronomers Since last meeting, making reference to Brorden's and Oncke's Comets - the changes taking place in the nebula Surrounding the in argus - the late transit of Mercury - and the coming transit of Venus. He also alluded to the principal objects of interest visible in the heavens, and suitable for observation, at the time. Mr. Jusuball, in reference to his Reflecting delescope in course of Construction, informed the meeting that the spee-

had undergone some change in curvature, having passed from the parabolic to the hyperbolic curve; that it would be necessary to bring it back to the parabola that he was giving his attention to it, and was hopeful of the result. Winder having been appointed to read the paper of the evening, vacated the chair, which on motion was taken by Mr. Jurnhull WWW. der then read an original paper on the Spectroscope - its construetion and application to Celestial chemisty He commenced by alleding to the deep interest which attached to his subject owing to its being yet in its infancy. He referred to the properties of light, distinguish. and its chemical powers - the explanation which the spectrum affords of many problems which without its and would be very difficult of solution, as, for example, the fact that a blue dress takes white "a photographic picture; this cause of the hemplous motion of heated air be Reference was made to the causes of

producing the Times of Frauenhofer, il-Instrated by diagrams; and an explanation given of the lines which do not coincide with the lines of metals volatelized in the flame of a lampof the new lines that appear when the Sund is near the horizon, and also those which appear near mid-day: The Spectroscope (which is of MW Winders own construction, & varies in some respects from those described by writers on the subject) was explained both as to its structure and its application to vareans useful purposes. WWInder concluded by calling attention to the in store for earnest votaries of this department of scientific re-Search. a mighter of questions relating to the subject were asked by the members and visitors prisent, which were answered by With inder "Moved by WBrunk, seconded by Mr. to Winder for his instructione & interesting

lecture. Wined by Mer. Turnbull, seconded by Mori Brint that next meeting be held at Mr. Potter's, on the 200 March. The Club they adjourned.

Regular Meeting Mar 2nd 1869 at the residence of Mr Potter, Optician Present: Winder, President; Messes Elvins Orther Jumbull bellare, W. Long the men ber proposed at previous meeting and as visitors W. Friceloth & Muss Winder. The minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. In Long was manineously elected a mem-Mr-Brank called attention to some celestial phenomena suitable for observation during the month to Pupiter, Mars Saturn & Neptune. He especially suggested the making of observations on the Jodiacal Light, to be reported at next enceting - a careful examination of this phenomenon being expected to throw some light upon the theory of comets The paper of the evening was read by Mr. Cloms; subject the moon- its phy sical constitution and enotions"

Mr. Elvins glanced at the position of the moon in the universe ; referring to the motion of the solar system in space, the motion of the earth round the sun, and that of the moon round the earth . He took a rapid survey of the lumar Surface, illustrating his description by means of Rutherford's photographs and tasmythis drawing shown with the magic landern. In describing lunar motion W. Cloins contended that the moon has but two motions, one round the sun in common with the earth and one round the earth itself - the latter performed in a lunar month. He discarded the idea of the moon revolving on an axis of its own, the centre around which it revolves not being within itself, but at the earth's centre! He necessary consequences of the moon's motion first; the clongating of the moon's body by centrigugal force, so as to render it, not spherical, but elliptical in shape, having its longer axis pointing toward the earth . second, that by the action of centrifugal force, fluids and liquids must be thrown to the opposites side of the moon; a gradual lowering of Temperature as the atmosphere bacame less dense would follow, until all vapours would have

been deposited as snow on the lunar surface and the seas converted into ice. the whole surface being possibly covered with ice as with a coat of riarnish. He contended that the different rate of motion between the nearer and most distant parts of the moon is the cause. of libration in longitude ; and that the Sun's attraction changes the provider of the major axis of the moon's elongated body, causing the point nearer the earth to be turned upward when the saw is above the plane of the moon's arbit, and downward when the sun is below that plane, causing libration in latitude. W. Cloud submitted that as these results must necessarily follow on the supposition of his views being correct, the gener ally received notion of the equable motion of the moon on an axis combined with an renequal one in her orbit is not necessary to accomit for libration in longi-Inde; nor is the inclination of the lunar axis of robation to the plane of the moon's orbit necessary to account for the libration in latitude:

Moved by M.S. Clare beseronded by M. Long that the thanks of the meeting be tendered to Mr. Elvins for his elaborate Passed paper moved by BrBrunt & seconded by By Long that an adjourned meeting be held at the residence of M Elvins on this day fortnight mar 16th to afford an opportunity of discussing M. Chims' paper. Passo Next monthly meeting to be held at Dr Brimt's, april 6th 1869 On motion by W Brunt seconded by W Elvins the meeting adjourned till the 16th March inst. Adjourned meeting March 16/6g(al. IN Elinis) . anotion be The to be L' V , in the

Regular Meeting april 6 " 1869 at Mr. Bruts residence, yout George Street, Present - Willinker, President, Mesors Tumball Brunt. Ridgway, Cloims and blace Visitor , When Thompson Mr Brint read a paper by R.A. Procher B.A. F. R.a. S. on The great Nebula in ango" the article has reference to two remarkable communications lately addressed from Southern observers to astronomers in the north. One, by DV. Abbett, of Hobart Jown, the other by Lient. Herschel, son of Sir John. In regard to the metala in argo - the glory of the southern' skies" Sir John Herschel while at the Cape directed a large share of attention to it, and described it as a deffuse mass of cloudy light extending over a space of about & times as large as the apparent surface of the moon. He remarks that the metala could not be distinguished by the naked eye even on the darkiet night, and also that he saw no reason to suspect that any changes of position were taking place among the fired stars which are chenn oner the nebulous background. W abboth finds that a great increase has taken place in the brightness of the nebular

so much so that it can now be clearly distinquicked in twichight so strong as to obliterate all stars below the third magnitude. The changes which have taken place in the figure of the nebala between two pictures representing the appearance of the nebula as seen in 1863 and in 1868/th 13) by In abboth, nor between either of these and Sir John Huschels drawing. Taking and line will her will be with the wind the star the and the star in connection with the variability of the nabular in argo, the probability is anggested that the two objecto are connected. The same month, which brought hr abboths comminication brought also that of Lieut Herschels, announcing that the spectrum of the great nebula in argo consisting of a few bright lines, the mebula must be huminous goo as vapour. It will become then an interesting problem for actionomers to Solve, by what strange sympathese these stars are associated with the nebula, that as it varies in figure they vary in their distribution How shall the waring and waring hight of the metala be accomfed for mit the accordance which these changes exhibit with the waring and waring light

of the star! Cha argus ? Lastly, what are the forces under whose suffluence the enarmous made of vapour which constitute the nebula are wafted so and for like clouds before a shifting wind ? Mr. Elvins called attention to the appearand of the spot Messier in the sea of teand 20 th of March . On the 18th The moon being about 4 or 5 days old the craters were plamby seen, were quite round; and the one nearest the western edge of the moon was much smaller them the other from which the bright rays stream. ed. The comparative drameters were about 1 to 3 showing a difference when com. pared with early observations. On the 20th March, The shadows in both craters had entirely disappeared. Both canhis were now seen as white spots, precisely similar in brightness, shape & size. He had subsequently observed them twice , with similar results. W. Elvis concluded that if the early observers spake of the crater proper, a change had certainly taken place, but if they, speaking more loosely, referred

to the spot when under high illumination then there had been no change. W. Inmbull suggested the propriety of having a synopsis of the matters of interest contramed in the astronomical Reg ister read at the monthly meetings! In Jumbull reported favorably of his progress with his Reflector. W. Winder referred to the interest monefected by many in Toronto in Spectroscopii research. He was now able to throw the spectra of various inetals on a canvas so as to exhibit them to a large andience He also stated that chemical plates had teen prepared by which the spectration could now be photographed. In Clouis read and extract referring to this comet shorthy to appear. W Elining Turnbull thought he should be able to give his paper on the celipse by the fune meeting W Ridgway promised a paper on this

figure of the earth for an early meeting. In Brunk promised a paper on the dides The thank of the Club, on anotion of Mr. Farmball, seconded by and Ridg way, men given to mr Bunk. for the heading of Par Procher's paper. Next meeting to be it Mr. Cloins on the 4th Af May.

Regular Meeting May 4 the 1869. Thesent. In Winders, President, in the Chair, Meser Turn-bull, Brint, Ridgway, Potter, Eloris Hare. Visitor, M Havidson The minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. MBunt proposed, seconded by MorEloins that MM Thompson be a member of the Asticnomical Club. Midgway intimated that he would have presented his paper on the figure of the earth but was anxious first, as a necessary prelim. inary to the full consideration of the subject, to investigate the phenomenon called mihage Millsunt called attention to the prin cipal astronomical phenomena, of interest for the month . Winicke's Comet although wainly sought during the preceding, we might possibly hear of, if not see, during This month. It would probably be found in the neighbourhood of Leo. The Sund, too,

as having arrived nearly at the maximum period of Solar spots was worthy of attenhow. These periods occurring at intervals of about cleven years, the solar spots will arrive at their maximum in 71, condequery by there would be few days now when we might not expect to find see spots. He also made allusion to the successful completion of Br. Jumball's large reflector, the companion to the pole-star appearing through it as a star of the 14 the hagni-hide to the maked eye; also, to the safe arrival of the great telescope sent out to Phelboamo " Withinder, the president, read a paper relating to the late brilliant displays of aurola especially as they appeared on This evenings of april 15th and May 3. On the former occasion almost the entire sty was covered with brilliant corrascation light sometimes arising, and passing the Senith, and sometimes waring like canvas thrown to the breeze. an unusual affect ances feature was the appearance of an arch of light loward both the yorth and the South , the latter being the more distant.

On the evening of May 3, the light arose about 11 offlock, and was seen as an exceedingly beautiful luminous cloud along the harizon in the North, estending from NW to NEbyE. From this high bright cloud, at times majestic columns of a remarkably beautiful purple colour ascended towards the zenith, the display Continuing until obscured by clouds affer one offock, and differing from that of april 15th in being quet and grand, while the former might be compared to a baleidoscope, from the rapidity fact that during these displays the may. netic needle becomes restless, and varies several degrees, that lines of telegraph may be worked without the aid of the batteries, and that the centre of the arch of light in the north is found to be exactly in the direction of the mag. netic miedle at the place of observation He also alluded to the proximate coinadence between solar phenomena and the displays of Aurora Borealis and Auron Christialies as pointing to a cosmical ori gin like that of melecric showers. He

believed the aurora to be connected with of electric origin, and probably connect. ed with excessive humidity in the upper strata of the earth's atmosphere. Huring the display of Bray 3, he tested the aurora with the Spectroscope, and also with the Polariscope and inferred from his observations that the light is exceedingly diffused the brightest col-unin freeing a spectrum of less brilli-ancy than that of a 5th magnitude star. He did not think it was reflected light as he failed to detect the slightest trace of polarization. Mr. Elvins read a paper on the Lumar Crakers, Messer and Messier A. He stated that he had observed these spots with care under different illuminations in reference to the change which they have been thought to have undergone and had come to the conclusion that in all probability they are the same now-as they were seen long ago. He stated that the two craters are not alike when the sun is just rising on them, or two or three days after, when the true craters are

seen filled with shadow, but, they soon become two while spots like Linie, and are seen thus through the greafer part of the lunation. During the whole of This time they are preeledy alike, and he thought it likely that it is the white spots to which the early observer's refer and not to the black shadows in the Craters proper. Tiv Elvines also presented a paper. on the Godiacal Light during the spring of 1869" and another on the durore of april 15th 1869" Mit Windler showed a drawing of the appearance of the sun on that day fafit (may 14), showing the spots on the sun. He spoke of the probable connection of these spots with the aurora Obderivations were made by several members in reference to their recollection of more than usually builliant ruceans, and it was suggested that each member. should collect what information; he could on this subject with the view

of arriving at some definite conclusion as to their periodicity. Mored by Midgway, seconded by Br: Jurnbull that the name of the diso-ciation be changed from astronomical Club" to astronomical Society Passed; Moved by M Cloins, seconded by Vice President for the remaining portion of the present year of the Society. W Inroball declining Mr Elvins moved, seconded by W. Jumbull that W Ridgway be appointed bie President for the re-maining portion of the present year of the society: Next meeting at Mr. Jurnbulls, 25. 27

Regular Meeting June 1 et 1869 Present .- Mon Winder, the President, in the Chair Meters Thimbull, Ridgway and Elvins. Two or three visitors were also present. The imminutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed With Thompson, who was proposed at the May meeting was duly elected a member of the Jociety The Turmbull read a lengthy paper, and gaze and oral exposition with illustrations on the doctrine of Oclipses in general, and especialby on the great eclipse of the sun which will be visible from the City of Toronto, on the after. noon of Saturday 7th august next. The writer took occasion to notice among other things the fascinating qualities of this division especially where it gets the character of being above all others one of the exact sciences. In every age, especially since the invention of the telescope, the magnitude, the order and the progressions motions of the celestial bodies

have arrested the attention and engrossed the faculties of the most gifted of the sons of men from Pythagaras down to the present astronomer Moyal, Professor any. He find every nation or tribe on earth which has made any intellectual mark in the world's progress giving proof that the mind, when free from the cases of busy life, has had an earn est desire to lift higher and still higher that weil which hangs between it and those won derful sparkling objects scattered so profusily in our nochumal sky. We find ours is no eaception to the onward operation of this law, for if we take for example this speck of space in the Universe which we name the Solar System. Our forifathers could count only about nine primary members, belonging to it, even including the great. luminary of day and that which at times doth regulate the night. Now in 1869, we can number them by scores upwards of one hundred having been added since Olbers discovered Pallas in 1802. Now, this passing allusion to the progress of astion. ony in this century suggests the subject more immediately before is this evening, for of all the members of the dolar System, the moon

has attracted the greatest notice, her motions have been the most scrupulously scrutinized ; the has also been the most refractory, for it is only since the beginning of this century that the practical askonomer has been able to ascertain her motions with the precision attained in the cases of the other planets. The essayist enumerated a mimber of the causes, and stated as an illustration that to assertain the place of any of the planets it requires the employment of only five or six equations while to get the moons true place at an eclipse by the modern tables it is necessary to use at least twelve times that number. Tycho Brake and Kepler, a German action omer were the first to register the lumar in --regularities for the use of the computer ... This was before the application of the tile scope to accurately graduated instruments to find her true place in the heavens. He then noticed the various tables which have been issued within the last century, for the perfection of our Knowledge of the lunar motions, and mentioned in particular, Halley's and Planstead's tables . Then Meyer's which were published in 1753, with about

fourteen tabular arguments. Next came Ma. son's, about the end of last century with twenty two arguments. Then the Trench Bureau of Songitude issued Burgo tables with 28 corrections. The next was Burckhardt's, and Damaisean's, and lastly, Carlines, which bring the arguments from 14 to 79. Carline's tables include also Hausen's and Cling's two inequalities arising from the action of Venus on the lunar orbit, an addition which shows how closely the astronomer has sifted the moon's orbital variations even in her longest cycle of change, and traced them to their proper Source. In the study of the mechanical phenomena of the Moon's motions as redolved by the tables the importance of considering Space geometrically or physically was sharthy touched upon showing how it was here in a great measure that the mind can grapple with space as a quantity, and examine clearly the positive and negative equations exhibited by the solar and lunar anomalies, and also to keep befor the mind's eye the true place and position of the terrestrial and lumar apsides of the two orbits as rendered by the anomalies.

The next part of the subject examined was to find the various elements by the tables, to exhibit the obscoration for To-routo; - that is, when the unibra in its transit over the northern hemisphere was at its nearest point to the city and Consequently, the visible conjunction of the two luminaries . The several fundings as given by the tables which were exhibited in large type may be summed up as follows :-First contact at Sorouto-4h. 48m 30 see (Toronto Dolar time) } 5h 46m Greatest phase 6h 38m Last Contact 1h 49m 30s. Duration 10/2 twelveths. Createst obscuration 4223 miles Diameter of Generaliza 511/2 do " Umbra The centre of totality in its transit over the earth's disc crosses the path which Foronto describes on the 7 th and next at the exact place where the city is situate at twenty eight minutes past four oclock in the afternoon. Had the umbra been so far advanced on the earth at this time Soronto would have

experienced nearly midnight darkness for the space of about two minutes. On drawing the subject to a close M. Tumbell contrasted the different objects Sought in prosecuting the study of lls. tronomy in our times with those aimed at by the ancients. In early times, the asternormy was practised only as an art, and the chief object of the art was to know the seasons, to appoint public meetings and to record passing events . This era has prassed away, still their motions are as closely watched, but, relative to social affairs, for a different purpose. The great science of Havigation on which both commerce & avilization depend has now, in a great measure its foundation resting upon the accurate observations made of the solar and limar motions. you are aware that along the moon's path there are at least nine conspicuous sparkling object that are used for determining longitude at sea. They are named nandical stars, and constitute, as it were, the great hours fixed on our sky dial-plate. They were away also that at that noble establishment, the

Treenwich observatory, whose history in the past has so many attractions to the telespe relescopic observer in every part of the globe. One of the great objects sought at the Ob. servatory is to register the true place of the Solar and lunar centres with the above named stars. All the findings being arranged afterwards in the Mantreal alma nac" department under the superintendence of the highly gifted astronomer Hand, so that the whose head is on the mountain wave and whose home is on the deep" can pilot his wessel with safety, this Contributing directly to give prosperity to Commisce and boundless wealth to our Commercial cities. It is here where out noble science gets its piculiar bustre in an intellectual point of orew. Indeed, the bearings of this theme in every direction are of a lofty character. To the pious or devout especially, the motions of the two great luminaries he had been trying to sean furnish great consolation. Because the mond is completely emanci. pated from that mental terror which deiged our forefathers on the approach of an obseuration of the solar dise in

a clear skyr, or of the moon by night. In fine, to have a clear view of a presiding divine power working by the unerring laws of nature. How it atterned the soal to join addison in his beautiful, devotional stanza which panits the fascinating grandeur of our great luminary. Mut The work " " The unwearies Sun from day to day andres. The work of an allmighty hand. Moved by Mr. Cloins, seconded by Mr. Ridgway that the thanks of the Society be presented to W. Sumbull for his very able and interesting paper The members then went out to examine W? Jumbull's Reflecting Telescope which he had lately finished. The skill and perseverance of the maker were plainty seen in the workmanship, but the night being anfavorable observations could not be made. It was decided that the next meeting should be held in the open air in the part, near the guns.

July 14 the 1869 In the Park. The meeting appointed to be held in the Park took plan this evening, but the night being improvable for observations, none could be made. Tresent Missis Kidgway, Jumbell. Elvins, Potter Heland. W Tumbull suggested the laying out of forw definite plan for the more successful observation of the Eclipse of the Sun to take place on august 7th. The matter was referred to the regular meeting to be held any 3 rd the Monday preceding the day of the lelipse

Regular Meeting augo the 1869 at mot Clakes . Present: M. Ridgway - View President, on The Chair, mesors Jarmbull Elvins Irunt, Thompson & Class, Visilor M moorhouse The minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. An interesting letter from Br Winder visit to the Observatory at Cintinnate, and his kind reception there by Prof. abbe, a gentleman who had warked along with forof. Haggins . For the observation of the Eclipse - westend of Massaw Street W. Elvins called attention to dome celestial phenomena warthy of attention during the month be apportioned as follows:

Mr. Jurnbull - Bailey Beads. Jime of first and last contact. Ser. Molare Ar Elvins . Protuberances, Corona See W Thompson Mr Ridgway . Cusps Mr Potter Barometer & Thermometer W Brinh Stars visible to Winder Af present Spectroscope & Polariscope Wi Cloins presented two papers - One on the motion of bodies in elliptic orbits; the other on "Pay-light Aurora, as seen by him on May 5th" The former of these offered an expla. nation of the cause of the tails of com--ets pointing from the sun. The latter - "Day Light aurora" is in J. I. M. Som just setting - beautifully shining out through an opening near the horisonthe rest of the sky quite covered with clouds - those clouds having a very pecuhear color; white as a rule, but having patches of a beautiful and builliant blue scattered through them. The clouds had the appearance of huge clouds masses of snow with dark

hollows here and there through them. at 7.15 I distinctly saw auroral columns or pillars, streaming neward to a great height. One which appeared to join the Joh of St Michael's spire was very dis linch, and had an eastward motion. Its color was darker than the rest of the sky - a strange dark transparent form exactly like aurora at night, but with this difference, that instead of being brighter than the rest of the sky, it was darker. Aurora are seen as pillars of cloud by day, and of fire by night. * * * * * * * There can be no doubt but that aurora are the dectricity in motion, but we have always seen electricity as flame spark, or at turninous: but, here we have a display not brighter, but darker than surrounding objects, though having the same form and motion as ardinary aurora. How, or by what means it assumes this appearance, I can-I may also notice that the streamers not tell. must have been below the clouds, or seen Through them; we have usually regarded

autoral streamers & arches as several miles high at least : in this case it would seem to be impossible for there were heavy clouds behind the columns which farmed a back-ground for the display I had hoped that I might have been the first to observe record such an appearance, but in this I am disappointed. Prof. Loomis informs me that similar aurora have been observed and record. ed by him in one or two instances They have been published by the Smithsonian Institution in the Rotices of 1865. Ridgway's on Silesday 7th September.

Particulars of the Observation of the Solar Eclipse of any 7th 4869 at Sorohto. In m se First Contact, Angle 125° from Solar Derka Greatest Obscuration 4.44.50 5. 46.20 Last Contact, Angle 75° from Solar Verter 6,36,44 1. 51.54 Duration 4 . 48 Lumar ridges visible- jagged most towards the upper limber Eloins; Edge sharp and defined, showing no appearance of limar atmosphere - (6) how brilliant round the edge of the moon, more so that the edge of the sun - more brilliant than in the Sum's centre. (6) Ridges beautiful Lumar margin still builliant + I) 4. 51 Ridges more distinct. (J.) Ridges more destinct towards the supper limb E. 4.53 Oucho beautifully sharp I. 4.54 buspo so sharp that repaction may be 4.56 considered impossible E .. Getting very near a large solar 5.00 Solar spot becoming less distinct I busps of the sun exceedingly rounded at prisud Sharp in mine E. So is mine I. 5.1

h m Definition of the perumbra of colar spot 5.2. good again E. One cusp sharp again I the other rounded R. Spot rather hanging on the moon's 5.3 edge E 5. 3. 12. Contact of Spot 5. 3. 40 Spot gone Cusps exceedingly sharp R. Moon at 5.6 present as light as the sun itself I. A bright enbehance passing in front of 5.8 the moon E. Think this is moisture passing over my eye). Milky appearand R. T. Two projections from the moon's edge 5.10quite plan R. quite plan R. . Three of the white spots passing over in front of the moon black surface 5.12 of the moon E. Solar spots more distinct than they 5.19 were before the contact E Objects frequently passing across the 5.26 sund like brilliant points E. There is no question that these moving spoto are floating in the atmosphere as I see one hum and go in the opposite direction E

N m Mather a bright milky light extending 5.31 round the sun's darkened limb - that is the sim artificially darkened E I see the protuberances very bright. 5,33 the lunar - that is, mountains I. Mar Thompson here said "I see a star", le 5.37 with the naked eye) 5.41 ban see the edge of the moon distinct at some distance from the sun's edge - say five dyrees E looking darker E 5.42 Getting very near the sport 5.43.400 Contact of spot. Light is-saving from the cush I Has been for some time R. 6. 0 . 21. Spot coming in. Th 6. 3 There are three spots I. There are four I. One of these is divided into a number of small ones R Hloating specks still Continue R 6. 29. 35s. Lower spot visible E Mor Winder, President, was at Hamilton at the time, and from his observation the first conlack was 4th. 144 m 444 d. He made some observations with the spectroscope, but was

not able to see more than he has observed at ordinary times . Thermom Thermom SUN SHADE SHADE Barom 64.3 84.5 29.98 Hh+ 430 64.3 29.98 45 .85 64.6 85.5 29.98 50 64.5 29.97 85. 55 64.2 29.96 5. 85.5 63.7 5 85. 29.96 62.9 82 29.96 10 62.3 29.96 79.5 15 61.7 78.5 29.955 20 76.5 61.2 29.955 25 .76 60.8 30 29.95 . 60.2 29.95 35. 75 59.2 29.94 40 72.5 58.2 29.94 45. 71.5 58.8 50 69.5 29.94 55 58 29.94 69 69.5 58 29.94 5 58 70.5 29.94 58 29.94 10 72 58.2 15 72.5 29.94 58.6 29.93 20 75-58.6 25-29.93 75.5 30 75. 58. 29.93 35 58. 16. 29.93

Regular Meeting Dep 6 "1869 Oresent Messis Winder Jumbull, Ridging and Elvins . The president in the Chair Minutes of last meeting read & confidmin Report of Committee who observed the Eclipse of Auj 7th adopted. Mor Kidgway read a paper on the velocity of Light, which was followed by a conversation in which all took part The conversation referred chiefly to the different colors of light emitted by some stars, and to the question whether the light of all colors travels at the same rate, m Winder's remarks showing clearly that in all probability different Colored light moves at different rates. W. Elvins read a paper on the august meteors. He has been fortumake in seeing a few of them on the 10 they hadiated from a fromt and

or near Perseus. The sky was cloudy and only a few were seen. They were, however, of great beauty and brilliancy, having mixture of Red and yellow, like The light of Sodium and Lithium in the spectroscope In Cloims also had prepared some notes in reference to the observation of objects of interest astronomical interest visible during the month W Kidgway was called to the Chair when the president read a paper on the aurorn of Sept-3rd Orginan Abritang Des 7th 1869. W Sur bully and Mr. Pityman. Read of firmeder Milling It String head a for bis hispealing. Anetarie appearan He interdent his paper they heferen to a paper by The Ananis on a collectual Subject with a diagram dischafter of Solar Spots, Magnitive distarbances, and davoial display. thering their harmony as lugards. perplicity in second or decreases . Very instructing and instruction des grams mer employed

in illustration of the Presies laid down 47

Taken from Mr. Elinis's scrap * posted in here key C. Q. Chant - 1914 - (Grie to C. C. May 27, 19 April 1914)

See p. 22 of this book

[July 14, 1869.

SCIENTIFIC OPINION.

TORONTO ASTRONOMICAL SOCIETY.

MAX 4TH .- Mr. Daniel K. Winder, president, read a paper relating to the late brilliant displays of Aurora, especially as they appeared on the evenings of April 15th and May 3rd. On the former occasion almost the entire sky was covered with brilliant corruscations, light sometimes arising in columns and passing the zenith, and sometimes waving like canvas thrown to the breeze. An unusual feature was the appearance of an arch of light towards both the north and the south, the latter being the more distant. On the evening of May 3rd, the light arose about 11 o'clock, and was seen as an exceedingly beautiful luminous cloud along the horizon in the north, extending from N.W. to N.E. by E. From this high bright cloud, at times majestic columns of a remarkably beautiful purple colour ascended towards the zenith, the display continuing until obscured by clouds after one o'clock, and differing from that of April 15th in being quiet and grand, while the former might be compared to a kaleidoscope, from the rapidity of its changes. Reference was made to the fact that during these displays the magnetic needlo becomes restless, and varies several degrees, that lines of telegraph may be worked without the aid of the battery, and that the centre of the arch of light in the north is found to be exactly in the direction of the magnetic needle at the place of observa-

210

tion. He also alluded to the proximate coincidence between solar phenomena and the displays of Aurora Borealis and Aurora Australis as pointing to a cosmical origin like that of meteoric showers. He believed the aurora to be of electric origin, and probably connected with excessive humidity in the upper strata of the earth's atmosphere. During the display of May 3rd, he tested the aurora with the spectroscope, and also with the polariscope, and inferred from his observations that the light is exceedingly diffused, the brightest column giving a spectrum of less brilliancy than that of a fifth magnitude star. 'He did not think it was reflected light, as he failed to detect the slightest trace of polarization .---- Mr. Andrew Elvins read a paper "On the Lunar Craters, Messier and Messier A." He had observed these spots with care, under different illuminations, in reference to the change which they have been thought to have undergone, and had come to the conclusion that in all probability they are the same now as they were seen long ago. The two craters are not alike when the sun is just rising on them, or two or three days after, when the true craters are seen filled with shadow, but they soon become two white spots like limit and are seen thus through the greater part of the lunation. Daring the whole of this time they are seen precisely alike, and he thought it likely that it is the white spots to which the early observers refer, and not to the black shadows in the craters proper .---- June 1st. Mr. Winder, president, in the chair, a long paper was read and an oral exposition given with illustrations by Mr. Mungo Tarnbull, on the doctrine of eclipses in general, and especially on the great colipse of the sun which will be visible from the streets of Toronto (weather permitting) on the 7th August next. The paper being the first on practical astronomy read before the society, the writer took occasion to notice among other things the fascination of this department of astronomy, as it is in this division especially that it gets the character of being one of the exact sciences. In every age, especially since the invention of the telescope, the magnitude, the order, and the progressive motions of the celestial bodies have arrested the attention and engrossed the faculties of the most gifted of the sous of

live

men, from Pythagoras down to the present venerable astronomer royal, Professor Airy. We find every nation or tribe on earth which has made any intellectual mark in the world's progress, when exempt from the busy cares of life, has had an earnest desire to lift higher and still higher that veil which hangs between it and those wonderful sparkling objects scattered so profusely in our nocturnal sky. We find ours is no exception to the onward progress of this law. Taking, for example, this speck of space in the universe which we name the Solar System, our forefathers could only count about nine primary members, even including the great luminary of day, and that which at times doth regulate the night. Now, in 1869, we can number them by scores, upwards of one hundred having been added since Olbers discovered Pallas in 1802. Of all the members of the Solar System the moon has attracted the greatest notice, her motions have been the most scrupulously scrutinized; she has also been the most refractory, for it is only since the beginning of this contury that the practical astronomer has been able to ascertain her motions with the precision attained in the cases of the other planets. The essayist enumerated a number of the causes and montioned as an illustration that to ascertain the place of any of the planets it requires the employment of only five or six equations, but to get the moon's true place at an eclipse by the modern tables, at least twelve times that number are necessary. Tycho Braho and Kepler were the first to register the lunar irregularities for the use of the computer. This was before the application of the telescope to accurately-graduated instruments to find her true place in the Leavens. Allusion was made to the various

nin - drammetter

51

tables which have been issued within the last contary to perfect our knowledge of the lunar motions, mentioning particularly Halley's and Flamstead's. Then Meyer's, which was published in 1753, with about fourteen tabular arguments; then Mason's, about the end of last contury, with twenty-two arguments; then the French Bureau of Longitude issued Burg's tables, with twenty-eight corrections. The next was Burckhardt's; and lastly, Carlini's, which brings the arguments up from fourteen to seventy-nine. Carlini's tables also include Hausen's and Airy's, two inequalities arising from the action of Venus on the lunar orbit, an addition which shows how closely the astronomer has sifted the moon's orbital variations even in her longest cycle of change, and traced them to their proper source. In the study of the mechanical phenomena of the moon's motions, as resolved by the tables, the use or value of considering space geometrically and physically was shortly touched upon, showing how here in a great measure the mind can grapple with space as a quantity, and examine clearly the positive and negative equations exhibited by the solar and lunar anomalies, and also to keep before the mind's eye the true place and position of the terrestrial, and lunar apsides of the two orbits as rendered by the anomalies. The part of the subject next examined was to find the various elements by the tables to exhibit the obscuration for Toronto, that is, when the umbra in its transit over the northern hemisphere was at its nearest point to the city, and, consequently, the visible conjunction of the two luminaries. The several findings, as given by the tables, which were exhibited in large type, may be summed up as follows : ---Toronto solar time.

-	OFOUND GOINT AUTOR
🖙 First contact at Toronto	4h. 48m. 30s.
Greatest phase	5h. 46m.
Last contact	6h, 38m.
Duration	1h. 49m. 30s.
Greatest obscuration 1	01 twelfths.
Diameter of penumbra 4	,223 miles.
All mmluno	511

The centre of totality in its transit over the earth's disc crosses the path which Toronto describes on the 7th of August next, at the exact

place where the city is situate, at twenty-eight minutes past four o'clock in the afternoon. Had the umbra been so far advanced on the earth at this time, Toronto would have experienced nearly midnight darkness for the space of about two minutes. In conclusion, the essavist drew a parallel between the objects sought in prosecuting the study of astronomy in our times and those aimed at by the ancients. In early times astronomy was practised only as an art, and the chief object was to know the seasons, to appoint public meetings, and to record passing events. This era has passed away, still the motions of the heavenly bodies are as closely watched; but, relative to social affairs, for a different purpose. Navigation, on which both commerce and civilization depend, has now in a great measure its foundations resting on the accurate observations made of the solar and lunar motions. Along the moon's path there are at least nine conspicuous sparkling objects that are used in determining longitude at sea. They are named nautical stars, and constitute, as it were, the great hours fixed on our sky dial-plate. One of the great objects of search at the Observatory is to register the true places of the solar and lunar centres with the above-mentioned stars-all the findings being arranged under the superintendence of the highlygifted astronomer, Hind, so that "he whose tread is on the mountain wave, and whose home is on the deep," can pilot his vessel with safety, thus contributing directly to give prosperity to commerce and boundless wealth to our commercial cities. The bearings of this thome in every direction are of a lofty character. To the devont, especially, the motions of the two great luminaries furnish great consolation, since the mind is completely emancipated from that mental terror which seized our forefathers on the approach of an obscuration of the solar disc in a clear sky, or of the moon by night. A clear view of a presiding Divine power working by the unerring laws of nature attuncs the soul to join Addison in his beautiful devotional stanza which paints the fascinating grandeur of our great luminary :----

"The unwearied sun from day to day Does his Creator's power display, And publishes to every land The work of an Almighty hand."

53